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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 6

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Charles Reynolds

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
8/6/2015 8/6/2015 17:30

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8935 15-271618 F15-064

Date/Time Entered
8/6/2015 18:27

Incident Summary

For your review. IA additional is attached.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 08.17.15.

Incident Location

e 1002 South Riverton, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99205 - : Cental

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'4" to 5'6"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident
Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol
Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

Yes Yes

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Lisa M Dobler
DOB: 12/8/1977 Race: White Gender: Female

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EP%2byvvIECEuc... &8/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 6
e 1002 South Riverton, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99205
Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
¢ Active Resistance
Injuries sustained by this citizen
Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
b-Minor Visible Injury 1,6 1,2
Condition
Charges against this citizen
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime
e Resisting Arrest
Involved Officers
Officer Alexis Kester - Payroll Number:
Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Takedown Technique |Yes |1, 6 1,2
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EP%2byvvIECEuc... &8/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 6

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Kelsey Scott - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
1,2

Takedown Technique |Yes |1, 6

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EP%2byvvIECEuc... &8/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 6

Missed

i d ) 5
AV WY
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
c-Injury Requiring ER |10 |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EP%2byvvIECEuc... &8/18/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 6

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

8/7/2015 cad pdf

8/7/2015 reports pdf

8/7/2015 pic PG

8/7/2015 pic JPG

8/7/2015 pic PG

8/7/2015 IA additional doc

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved

8/7/2015 Sergeant Charles Reynolds "Lieutenant Jon Anderson (none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: After reviewing the UOF Report and attachments, I concur with Sgt.

Reynolds that the use of force was reasonable and withing policy and procedure.

8/16/2015 ”Lieutenant Jon Anderson Captain Bradley Arleth (none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Arrestee was violating a recently served DV order. Arrestee was
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EP%2byvvIECEuc... &8/18/2015



Incident Summary

advised she was under arrest and did not cooperate with officers. Use of Force to take arrestee into custody

was reasonable and within policy and guidelines.

Page 6 of 6

8/17/2015 ICaptain Bradley Arleth

IAsst Chief Patrick Dobrow

(none)

Sender's Instructions: for review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was within policy and reasonable.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Charles Reynolds

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Jon Anderson

Captain Bradley Arleth

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EP%2byvvIECEuc...

8/18/2015



Spokane Police Department
y Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

l.A. #:
Additional

Report #15-271618

After reading the attached documentation and debriefing Ofcs. Kester and K. Scott I find that the
use of a takedown technique was reasonable and within Department Policy and met Department
expectations.

Officers had developed PC for the suspect, Dobler, for DVOPV. When they attempted to arrest
her she pulled away from them and attempted to avoid being arrested. In order to control her
movements they used a takedown technique. Dobler received minor injuries when she landed on
the rough and uneven surface.

It should be noted that there was no body camera footage of the incident.

I collected the photographs that were attached to this report number from the forensics
department.

Sgt. CJ Reynolds #558



Incident History for: #SP150271618

Entered 08/06/15 14:03:10 BY PCCO5 456

Dispatched 08/06/15 16:20:06 BY PCC03 318

Enroute 08/06/15 16:20:06

Onscene 08/06/15 16:50:03

Closed 08/06/15 22:38:25

Initial Type: DVOPX Final Type: DVOPX (DV ORDER SERVICE W/EXCLUSION)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1E Source: V Primary Unit: D360

Police BLK: SPC5GP

Group: P5 Beat: Map Page: 32

Loc: 1002 N SOUTH RIVERTON AV ,SPK btwn E CATALDO AV & E DESMET AV <1400> (V)
Name: BARB/RECORDS Addr: Phone:

/140310 (456 }  ENTRY DOBLER, LISA, M 120877, RISK FACTORS NO WEAPON

S ... WILL BE ANGRY

/140324 CHANGE PRI: 2 --> 3
/140435 (320 )} HOLD
/140626 MISC , DOBLER OTHERWISE IN LOCALLY S-0, SPRS 330796
/162006 (318 DISPER CH3 [HOLD FOR D360}
/163538 (931 *ASSTER D360 #931 KESTER, ALEXIS

)
)
/163734 (318 ) PREMPT CH3
/164127 (1221 ) *ASSTER D366 [1002 N SOUTH RIVERTON AV ,SPK]
#1221 SCOTT, KELSEY

/165003 *ONSCNE D366
/165231 *REMINQ D366  MWANT,,,,,, T BT |
PPt rrrrrervr
/165251 (931 ) *ONSCNE D360
/165328 (1221 ) *REMINQ D366 MWANT,,,,,,,MILANOWSKI,JOEL,1988,04,29,,,,,,,,
rrrrir
/170751 (318 | REMINQ D366 LIC,D366,AGM9850,,,,
/170859 MISC D366 , ORDER SERVED
/171148 (931 } *REMINQ D360 MVEHIAGM995OIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
/171402 (318 ) MISC D366 ,ONE IN CUSTODY FOR ORDER VIOLATION
/171503 EMSREQ D366 T/PCCO02
, START MEDICS FOR A CUT TO THE HEAD ON SUSP
/171556 ASST P308 [1002 N SOUTH RIVERTON AV , SPK]
#401 BARTLETT, GLENN
, PIX
/171619 CALLBK T/PCCO03

,MEDICS ENRTE
*ENROUT P308
NEWLOC D360 [ HOGAN/BOONE ]
*ONSCNE P308

/171710 (401
/172037 (318
/172734 (401

/173151 (318 MISC D366 , START SUPERVISOR PLESAE
/173220 MISC D360 , SUPERVISOR CAN CONTACT ME AT JAIL
/173230 (1144 ) ASSTER L258 [JAIL]

#558 REYNOLDS, CHARLES J
/173448 (1221 ) *NEWLOC D366 [JAIL]
/173451 (931 ) *TRANS D360 [JAIL] M/0.0

, FEMALE

*ENROUT D366

*CHGLOC P308 [1]

*ONSCNE L258

*TRANSC D360 M/2.9

*ONSCNE D366

*ONSCNE P308

REMINQ D366 CHRI, D366,C,SCOTT,,150271618,,,,,,DOBLER, LISAM

/173451 (1221
/173639 (401
/174309 (558
/174446 (931
/174500 (1221
/174833 (401
/175201 (318




/175233

/175450
/175450
/175450
/175450
/175745

/180656
/182422
/182900
/182909
/183642

/183703

/185130
/185503

/185752
/190400
/194145

/195313
/203346
/203346
/212013
/212653
/213246
/214634
/222511
/223825
/223825

(931

(401
(931

(558

REMINQ

OK
OK
OK
OK
REMINQ

*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*CHGLOC
*ASSTOS

*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*CLEAR
OK
OK
*CHGLOC
CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
CLOSE

D366

D360
D366
L258
P308
D360

D360
P308
D360
D360
L258

L258

D366
D360

D366
D360

. D360

L.258
D360
D366
D360
D366
D360
D366
D366
D360
D360

,F,W,1977p12,08111111
CHRI, D366,C,SCOTT, , 150271618, , ,vrrrrrerris s WA2
3431761,,

WANT, D360, ,,,,,, DOBLER, LISA,M,1977,12,08,,,,,,

rrt

[RECORDS]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN

,PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/RPT

DSP: 1E

MWANT, ,,,,,, DOBLER, LISA,M,1977,12,08, ,s,sss11+
0

rris

MWANT, ,,,,,, DOBLER, LISAM, 1977,12,08, ,,//rsr14+

L

[DEEK]

[DEEK]

#931 KESTER, ALEXIS

MVEHIAGM9950IIIIIIIIIII’I'IIIIIIIIII
MWANT, , ID,,,, , RENO, JAMESM, 1959, 01,01,M,,,,,,,/

rtrr

, PSTAT/ASST

[LOGAN]
[LOGAN]

,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
DSP: 1E --> 1E




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 615-271618 15-271618

INCIDENT TYPE o INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence COURT ORDER VIOLATION [0 | RESISTING ARREST -

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O O
RESPONDING TO (Qfficer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
ra REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/MME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
et Thu 08/06/2015 16:20 Thu 08/06/2015 16:20 | Thu 08/06/2015 17:14

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

16:20 16:50 08/06/2015 18:21

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
M-10.09.040(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV /90Z

ADDITIONAL CHARGES T
M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST

LOCATION OF INCIDENT o LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

1002 N South Riverton, Spokane, WA 99202

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
K Scott

ADDITIONAL PHONES

NAME LAIST. FIRST. MIDDLE
Dobler, Lisa Marie 12/08/1977 37
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'06" 140 | Light Blonde or BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 71 | 1002 N South Riverton, Spokane, WA 99202
;:"L‘ACEE'EMPLOYMENTISCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE T

#931 - Kester, Alexis

APPROVAL

puts et

Scanned Document:

#150 - Reisenauer, Charles

DATEITIME
08/07/2015

01:15

Date Stored-8/7/2015 Time Stored-1:30:46 AM

(Cell) 638-8331
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE ;
Misdemeanor M-10.09.040(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV /90Z
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
INDICATOR
Taken Into Custody O
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
INDICATOR
Taken Into Custody d
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
N054657 08/06/2015 |17:14 Spokane County Jail 08/06/2015 |17:44
ARREST LOCATION Ekggﬁm E":;;TWED SUSPECT ARMED WITH
1002 N South Riverton, Spokane, WA 99202 CIwrimren | Cloenien
JOV_ PARIGRD, : NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves ®E no,
DRIVER'S LICENSE [l eaxe |STATE | SOCIALSECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID .
1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER — > DISTRIBUTION —




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
COURT ORDER VIOLATION

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

] 15-271618

HATE BIAS

CIRCUMSTANCES

e N

RACEIETHNICITY

SEX

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

M W-White #1b
HEIGHT EYES DESCRIPTORS
6'00" HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- . STR CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
VT | TR
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(cel) I

DRIVER'S LICENSE O Faxe | STATE

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jeae | OTHER ID

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT
Vlctlm was Boyfriend

VICTIM OF

CODE NAME LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE )

SRk M-10 09 040(A)DV VIOL OF ORDER-DV

= why = Anz
SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

OFNDR. #

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(208) 770-0683

w-1 Reno, James Michael W-White/Unknown 01/01/1959 56
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
6'01" 220 Medium Sandy BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
AUTY [ | 2041 W Pellinore Way, Post Falls, ID 83854
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
e i —— Lt =1 S———— e

DRIVER'S LICENSE

L] Faxe | STATE

SOCIAL SECURITY NO  [Jraxe | OTHER ID

e e [ Towec| 5657 S Weaver Road, Deer Park, WA 99006

Frri SR s = i
CODl | CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO. STATE| LIC. YEAR | LICENSE TYPE VINHIN
V-1 | Suspect AGM9950 WA |08/2015 | Regular 1G2WJ54TXLF289886
YEAR |MAKE | MODEL “|'oDY STYLE TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR o
1990 | Pontiac | Grand Prix 02: Sedan, 4 Door White
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE

Thompson, George W

VEHICLE DISPOSITION REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE §

LOCKED KEYS INVEHICLE | DELINQUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN
PAYMENT CONSENT Window [T]interior DAMAGED
O Yes [ONo [[dYes [ONo |[J Yes [ONo |[] Yes [ No |[] Yes [JNo Top  [Junderside
= — AREA 1
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR
TIME RELEASE MO| RELEASING AUTHORITY | TIME OPERATOR'S NAME

Scanned Document: Date Stored-8/7/2015 Time Stored-1:30:46 AM
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLA TION

On 8/6/15 at 1620 hours, I was dispatched to serve an exclu51onary DV
protection order at 1002 N South Riverton on Lisa Dobler (12/8/77) .

Officer K Scott assisted me, and upon arrival, a male answered the door
that identified himself as the respondent of the order, #1a
#1b ) .

I asked if Lisa was home and he said "yes" and invited us in the house.
We entered and contacted Lisa in the living room, who was holding her
youngest son, (9/18/14). I advised her she was being
served with a protection order and gave her a copy.

The order is a temporary order for protection and notice of hearing. The
order was filed July 29, 2015, #152030-7. It lists the petitioner as
#a (M) :nd the respondent as Lisa M Dobler (12/8/77). The
order also protects the minors, (1 year) and | IEER
#2d (10 months). The order stated Dobler is to have no contact
whatsoever with and restrains her from entering
residence (IIIIIGEGEZEEEEEE :d rust not come within two city blocks

of the residence. The order states Dobler was only to take her personal
clothing items. The order is valid once served until the court appearance
on August 10, 2015, The order was served at 1708 hours today.

I advised Dobler she is to grab her personal clothing items then must
vacate the residence immediately. She was extremely argumentative from
the beginning, and stated she hasn't done anything wrong and that B3 -
the dangerous one. I explained that she would be able to state her case
in front of the judge at their appearance date. She stated she would not
go and that she cannot tell the judge everything because her kids would be
taken away from both of them. She was very emotional and loud as she
spoke and was yelling at me at times. Several times she stopped packing
to yell at me and I had to remind her to grab her belongings so she could
leave. While standing in her bedroom I advised her she needed to give us
her son to give to ﬁ since he was a protected party as well. She kept
saying she didn't have to and I kindly reminded her it was in the order
that was signed by a judge, and at this time if she did not comply, she
would be violating the order. She finally handed Officer Scott the child.
As she was grabbing clothes, she said she hates "pigs" and we all abuse
her and that the police raped her when she was a little girl.

Once Dobler was done gathering her items, she walked out the back door to
leave in her vehicle. She kept saying that we were harassing her and she
stated, "You’re going to get it," as she was getting into her vehicle, WA
#AGM9950.

Ty
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) : Begec
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION i ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O 15-271618

I advised dispatch that the order had been served as we were standing out
back, waiting for her to get in her car and leave, which was at 1708
hours. She drove away out of sight eastbound on Cataldo. We briefly
spoke to #1a and told him we were leaving, but to call if she
violates the order. We walked to our vehicle's which were parked east of
the residence on Cataldo. I was in my car about to drive off when I saw
Dobler drive past me in her vehicle, going westbound on Cataldo towards
the residence. I drove behind her and activated my lights. She stopped
her vehicle at the corner of South Riverton and Cataldo in front of the
residence. I approached her and told her she needed to get out of the
car. Both her driver's window and passenger window were rolled down.
Officer K Scott also told her she needed to get out of the car and that
she was under arrest. She then exited on the driver's side and I told her
she was under arrest for violation of the order. I went to gain left arm
control to place her in handcuffs and she pulled away from me stating she
hadn't done anything wrong and she was coming to get her driver's license.

At that point, Officer K. Scott had come around to the driver's side where
I was standing and attempted to gain control of Dobler's right arm.
Dobler then pulled away from both of us.

At this time, we had already developed probable cause for a violation of
the order we had just served, as well as resisting arrest. Dobler was
adamant she had done nothing wrong and wanted her license from inside the
house. It was unknown if she was trying to go back into the house and

attempt to contact the children or #1a and due to her being so
agitated and upset, I did not want her to have the opportunity to assault
or to assault Officer K. Scott and myself. There were many

unknowns, and the car she was in had not been cleared for weapcons and the
windows were down which left an opportunity for her to access items inside
the vehicle. She had also not been searched yet and it was unknown if she
had concealed weapons on her. She had already made it clear that she did
not believe she did anything wrong and had already pulled away from me and
started flailing her arms, resisting arrest.

I attempted a hair take down, while Officer K. Scott was trying to bring
Dobler to the ground from the left side. We were able to place her in the
prone position on the ground. She had her right hand tucked under her
body. We told her numerous times to bring her hands to her back. We were
able to pull both arms out from under her and placed her in handcuffs (DL)
and searched her incident to arrest.

Dobler kept stating she came back for her license and saw us there so she

Scanned Document: Date Stored-8/7/2015 Time Stored-1:30:46 AM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page §
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER =
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O 15-271618

honked. She said she wasn't violating the order because we were still
there and the incident was still going on.

Corporal Bartlett was advised and responded for photos as well as the Fire
Department to check on Dobler’s injuries. She had blood running down her
forehead that appeared to have been caused from the gravel during the
arrest. The road we were on was a rocky gravel road. Once the blood was
cleaned off her forehead she showed a scratch above her left eyebrow as
well as road rash on her left elbow that was consistent with prone
handcuffing on the gravel terrain we were standing on.

I transported Dobler to the Spokane County Jail for DVOPV and Resisting
Arrest on citation #N054657. Sgt. Reynolds was advised of the incident
and responded to the jail. See Officer K. Scott's additional for more
information.

I later spoke to a witness of the phone, James 'Mike' Reno, and asked if
he had witnessed the arrest that occurred across the street from him. He
stated the following:

He saw two police cars parked down the street and saw two female officers
(myself and Officer K. Scott) contacting a women he knows as "Lisa" in the
backyard. He saw Lisa drive off and heard her screaming out the window.
He said she sounded all emotional. He later saw Lisa come back in her car
and saw my patrol SUV pull behind her and stop her by the fire hydrant at
the corner. He could tell Lisa was upset and saw her get out of the car
and start flailing her arms. He saw me grab Lisa's hair and saw us
"wrestle" her to the ground because she did not want to get arrested. He
could still hear Lisa yelling. He said again it sounded very emotional.
He was not able to hear exactly what was being said and was standing in
the front yard of 928 N Perry, which was directly across the street to the
south from 1002 N South Riverton.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

A.Kester #931
SPD D360

OR/0TI2016 U123 38 560
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-271618
REPORT PURPOSE o o - REPORTEDON DATE  TIME INCIDENT XREF T
Thu 08/06/2015 14:03
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O | RESISTING ARREST
'INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 _' ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 AT\'EMETED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVEDTME CLEAREDTIME " | ReporT DATE REPORT TIME
08/06/2015 19:17
PRIMARY CHARGE - N = UCR/NIBRS CODE
5 _! .*‘f'l T e e e

On 8/6/15 at approximately 1620 hours, | responded to assist Ofc. Kester with a DVOPV- Exclusion
call at 1002 N. South Riverton Ave. Police records was asking that police go serve Lisa M. Dobler
with an order. The risk factors were that Lisa would be angry.

The order is a temporary order for protection and notice of hearing. The order was filed July 29,
2015 (#152030-7). It lists the petitioner as NS SZE. = d the responded as Lisa
M. Dobler (12/8/77). The order also protects the minors, INNIGIGINIEZIEEM (1 year)

#2d (10 months). The order stated Lisa is to have no contact whatsoever with lkgEll and
restrains her from entering residence and must not come
within 2 city blocks of the residence. The order states Lisa was only to take her personal clothing
items. The order is valid once served until the court appearance on August 10, 2015.

I pulled up Lisa's SPRS photograph via my MDC prior to contact.

Upon arriving on scene, Ofc. Kester and | contacted the protected party of the order, INEZEE

at the front door. [[EEl allowed us inside to contact Lisa. As Lisa saw us come inside, she
was immediately agitated by our presence. Ofc. Kester served her with the order at that time. See
her report for additional information.

| briefly spoke with EEEl who informed that she would be very "volatile" and mean.

Lisa was informed to gather a few belongings while we stood by, to include some clothing and her
vehicle. During the several minutes inside, allowing Lisa to gather belongings, she was extremely
verbally aggressive and abusive.

Lisa was yelling at us that we "are pigs!.. | fucking hate you guys!.. I'm gonna get you..." throughout
the duration of the contact. She continually argued with us that we could not "harass" her, we can't
take her children from her, etcetera.

Finally, Lisa got into her vehicle (AGM9950 WA), getting ready to leave. We advised her again that
she was not allowed back at the property, or to come within 2 blocks of the address. As she was
leaving she continued yelling at us, including "You're gonna get it!"

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1221 - Scoftt, Kelsey
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#733 - Ennis, Gordon 08/06/2015
Supplemental Report #1

22:44

AL el L
08/06/2015 22:52:51.124

Scanned Document: Date Stored-8/6/2015 Time Stored-11:00:18 PM



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER ) -
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O 15-271618

Ofc. Kester and | stood by with[EZEllfor a couple more minutes, and reiterated with him that Lisa was
not allowed back within 2 blocks of the location, or to have any contact with him whatsoever, and he
understood. The order was served at1708 hours today.

Ofc. Kester and | got back into our vehicles, which were parked on the side of the street, on Cataldo,
next to the neighboring house of 1002 N. South Riverton Ave. Within a couple minutes, Lisa drove
past us in our patrol cars, looked over at me, and pulled up in front of the house. Ofc. Kester pulled
up behind her, and activated her emergency lights to detain her.

Ofc. Kester and | approached the vehicle which Lisa was driving. She was refusing Ofc. Kester's
commands to get out of the vehicle. | informed Lisa that she was under arrest at that time, and she
got out of the vehicle. Ofc. Kester and | went to handcuff Lisa and we each took an arm of Lisa:

- At this point, Lisa had committed a misdemeanor crime of Domestic Violence Order of Protection
Violation, a mandatory arrest in the state of Washington. She was also showing the pre-cursing
actions/behaviors of resisting arrest, a potentially violent misdemeanor crime.

- Lisa has continued to yell at us, not complying with our commands. Once Ofc. Kester and | placed
hands on each of her arms to place her into handcuffs, she immediately balled up her fists, tensed
her arms and body, dropped her center of gravity into an athletic position, pushed her bodyweight
against us when we attempted to move her up against the car. At this point, Lisa had not been
searched for weapons.

- Lisa was attempting to get her arms away from us during this encounter, so that she would not be
placed into handcuffs for her arrest.

Ofc. Kester and | attempted to use pain compliance on Lisa's wrists initially, but she continued to
resist us, and attempt to pull away from us. Ofc. Kester used a modified hair take-down to get Lisa
on the ground, while | used a modified arm bar take down, grabbing onto her left arm, and onto the
back of her neck. Ofc. Kester and | were able to get Lisa onto the ground, onto her stomach. Lisa
continued to attempt to pull her hands away from us and kept her fists balled up. | placed all of my
body weight on top of Lisa, and was able to control her. At that point, Ofc. Kester and | placed Lisa
into handcuffs (DL). | searched Lisa incident to arrest.

Lisa had a cut on her forehead from the gravel that was on the ground when she went down. Fire
was called to check on her. They provided Lisa with medical attention, and they cleared her to go to
jail.

Cpl. Bartlett arrived on scene and took photographs of Lisa, her cuts/scrapes to her forehead, and
elbows. He also took photographs of me and my right knee, which was injured during the
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff EE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O 15-271618

confrontation on the ground. It hurt to stand, walk, bend, and put pressure on.

Lisa was transported to the Spokane County Jail to be booked for DVOPV and Resisting Arrest.
There, Sgt. Reynolds spoke with Lisa. See Sgt. Reynold's report for additional information.

| informed Sgt. Reynolds and Sgt. Reisenauer of my injured knee. I filled out the L & I injury report
packet. | went to Deaconess and received medical attention for my knee.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Ofc. K. Scott
#1221
Spokane, WA
8/6/15
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PHOTOLOG

WOENCY HAKE SROS6 REFERENCE NUMBER(S) HCIDENT NUMBER

Spokane PD 15271618
INCIDENT CLABBIFICATION LOCATICN OF ORIGRIAL INCIDE NT PHOTO DATE

Court Order Viotalion 1002 N South Riverton 08/06/2015
PHOTOORAPHED BY 4 OCATION PHOTO0A TAKEN

Bartlett 401 1100 N South Riverton

F<AME: LAST, FIRST N\DOLE RACF REW nog
DOBLER, LISA, M White Female |12/08/1977

NUMBER DESCRIFTION

1-3 Overall of Dobler

4-7 Injury above left eye

8-11 Dobler's clothing

12-14 Injury left elbow

15 Overall of Ofc Scott

16-17 Ofc. Scolt's clothing

18-19 Injury Ofc Scolt's right knee

20-23 Scene

24 Photo log
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CRIMINAL R R N 054657
""" AT,

INTHE O DISTRIC CIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE, COUNTY OF SPOKANE, *WA032051J STATE OF WASHINGTON
[0 STATE OF WASHINGTON, PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT

O COUNTY OF _ gf}l
{TYITOWN OF l}*’s' ( /Al

LEA ORI#: COURT ORI B:

- THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON R

FHOTO LI MATCHED

- : 5 O no
LoioNe Oves

[]IF NEW ADDRESS
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A1 Locmrméz U S‘OW{—V) ﬁ\\f/f’ {-cﬁ ccumruﬁ P

(_ DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND )

I'H\CE

| VEHICLE LICENSE NO STATE EXPIRES VEH.YR.  |MAKE MODEL STYLE COLOR
TRAILER #1 LICENSE NO! y ‘EXPIRES TR ¥R TRAILER #2 LIC MO, STATE EXPIRES ]TR YR
ot P -
OWNERIGUMPANY IF 07" AN DRIVER
ADDRESS TITY STATE ZiFEoD
mcun? BAC oMV [ YES Aer [ vES HAZMAT [ YES ?ﬂpr [ PRE
NGO NA | ¥ |READING NO / pass [ NO NO EHICLE LEA
\_ [m] =] [m] /| O
(- DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES h

#1410 TPDHfSTATLITE CODE

O o9 o
Dvelyv  Uies.

[T} wmj}lz%s"rirure CODE 0 5 (—I/ ‘ DV
Vzaicr iney, Arcesst—

MANDATORY COURT APPEARANGCE
APPEARANCE MO, DY.
— R (R

RELATED#

“Kliops”

§ 1 CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE smE or WASHINGTON

0O Served on Violator THAT [ HAVE ISSUED THIS ON THE OATE AND AT THE LOCATIGN ASOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE
. CAUSE TO BELIEVE THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S)

O Sent to Court for Mailing

GFFICER ' W
)g?fed to Prosecutor wS‘b I 67,3 l
#
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\ ,
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REC'D- SPOKANE 1087
POLICE RECORDS -

G I

| éuperior Court of Washington N.o. 152030 3 0 - 7 |

#1b Temporary Order for Protection and
etlioner DOB Notice of Hearing (TMORPRT/ORWPN)
Vs, _' {Cleri’s Action Required)
S S, 3 Next Hearing Date:
Lf%k m . b0,0LQ V- D‘. :? Time:1:30 PM AUG 1 0 2015
espondent DoB

At WEST 1116 BROADWAY
SPOKANE WA 99260 COURTROOM 202

Names of Minors: {1 No Minors Involved ; Respondent ldentifiers
i Age Sex Race Hair
'I_,'; 1:nhc‘:‘\vm‘:u 1B )omde
gight 3 eight Eyes
1Q e, S’L‘ 4 ] E Bh-yela
__Respondent’s Distinguishing Features:
[Ateo o Ln.q‘ d.l’) brokude inihals

Caution: Access to weapons: [ yes mm_kmwn
The Court Finds:

The court has jurisdiction over the parties, the minors, and the subject matter. The respondent will ba
served notice of his or her opportunity to be heard at the scheduled hearing. -RCW 26.50.070. For good
cause shown, the court finds that an emergency exists and that a Temporary Protection Order should be
issued without nofice to the respondent ta avoid irsparable ham or injury.

The Court Orders:

- E 1. Respondent is restral/ned from causing petitioner physical harm, bodily injury, ult, including
sexual assauit, and from molesting, harassing, threatening, or staiki tition the minors
named in the table above (J these minors only: )

S 2. Respondent is resfralned from harassing, following, keeping under physical or electronic
surveillance; cyberstalking as defined in RCW 9.61.260, and using telephonic, audiovisual, or
other electronic means to monitor the actions, locations, or wire or electronlc communlcation of
j the minors named In the table above [J only the minors listed below [] members of
@ victim's ehold listed below [ the victim's adult children listed below:

Additional no contact provisions are on the next page.

The terms of this order shall be effective until: | the end of the hearing, noted above. J

: SPD
Temp Ord for Protsction/Nt of Hrg (TMORPRT/ORWPN) - Page 1 of 4 \35033 -
WPF DY-2.015 Mandatogt 12/2014) - RCW 26.50.070, RCW 9.41.800 El
t5RO0UZ0T 3 HSLSYW S8 J oo
CrAmrmwvna A Namsyrmms + . Mabm QFAavad_T7 770 7/9290ATE Miama Cdmwmad_11.97.90n halY ] .-:
v000/T000103 o) 1d ads Xvd T€:LT ST02/90/80 m
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B e et e

e m Respondent is restrained from coming near and from having any contact whatseever, in person
or through others, by phone, mail, or any means, directly or indirectly, except for mailing or

service of p of court documents by a 3" party or contact by respondent's lawyer(s) with
%ﬁﬁo he minors named in the table above [] these minors only:

-ﬁ 4. Respondent is restrained from going onto the grounds of gr entering petitioner's

-
'—%iden workplace [ sch e day care or school i | the minors named in
the table above [ these minors only:
O other: g
0 Petitiqoe esc s chnfidan Slitenor s fidentiality of the address

| Soelcane, W ﬁ,
E 5. Pefitioner shall have exclusive right to the residence petitioner and respondent share. The

respondent shall immediately vacate the residence. The respondent may take

respandent's personal clothing zmerespendent's-tools-ofirade from the residence while a

law enforcement officer Is present. (] This address Is confidential. Mg Petitioner waives
) ?pokmu  WR "I‘?&OD-.
% 6. Respondent is prohibited from knowingly coming with{n, or knowingly remalning within
1+

(distance) of: petitioner& ¢ residence orkplace [ school
@ day care or schootofidhe minors named in the table above [ these minors only:

J other:

7. Petitioner shall hava possession of essential p.ersonal belongings, including the following:
Relt IAMJJ‘\O-Qd @\)M}L‘Mg L_nj.oy\ npo , cloch
. q %‘ so 1 =] J
3 ﬁu»-ml-uho., Pehtreres Clebing M‘-‘O""HM—Q %4_
elitioner is granfer_i use of the following vehicle:
ear, Make & Model - Ca 8, License No._.
2 Otﬁ-."’lcl Wenbtruede tun beatx. Al o patdimua
Peerf tigd mamas it § ) pelidel The
Pecdeds )2 Lechymmerd ) v\%‘,—{' ibars (X dmpr, S-afpach

) Gh BRbHoui Jools
Prdtection for minors: -~

§ [d o 1
— 10, Petitioner is granted the temporary care, custody, and control Dﬁh-the minors named in
the table above [ these minors only: .

{

L]

— -Q 11. Respondent is restrained from interfering with petitioner's physical or legal custody of
the minors named In the table above [J these minors only:

AN

— 12. Respondent is restrained from removing from the s the minors named in the table
above []these minors only: ’
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" Surrender of Weapons

The respondent must tum in any firearms and other dangerous weapons as stated in the Order
to Surrender Weapons Issued Without Notice filed separately.

The respondent is directed to appear and show cause why this temporary order should not be made
effective for one year or more and why the court should not order the relief requested by the petitioner
or other relief which may include electronic monitoring, payment of costs, and treatment. Failura to
Appear at the Hearing May Result in the Court Granting Such Relief. The Next Hearing
Date Is Shown on Page One.

Warnings to Respondent A violation of provisions 1 through 6 of this order with actual notice of its
terms Is a criminal offense under chapter 26.50 RCW and will subject you to arrest. if the violation of
the protection order involves travel across a state line or the boundary of a tribal jurisdiction, or involves
conduct within the special maritime and temitorial Jurisdiction of the United States, which includes tribal
lands, you may be subject to criminal prasecution in federal court under 18 U.S.C. § 2281, 2261A, or
2282. R

A violation of provisions 1 through 6 of this order is a gross misdemeanor unless one of the following
conditions apply: Any assault that is a violation of this order and that does not amount o assault in the
first degree or second degree under RCW 9A.36.011 or 9A.36.021 is @ class C felony. Any conduct in
violalion of this order that is reckless and creates a substantial risk of death or serious physical injury to
another person is a class C felony. Also, a violation of this order Is a class C felony if you have at least
two previous convictions for violating a protection order issued under Titles 7, 10, 26 or 74 RCW.

If the court issues a final protection order, and your relationship to the petitioner is that of spouse or
former spouse, parent of a common child, or former or current cohabitant as infimate partner, including
a current or former reglstered domestic partner, you may not possess a firearm or ammunition for as
long as that final protection arder is in effect. 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(8). A violation of this federal firearms
law carries a maximum possible penalty of 10 years in prison and a $250,000 fine. An exception exists
for law enforcement officers and military personnel when carrying department/government-issued
firearms, 18 U.S.C. § 925(a)(1). If you afe convicted of an offense of domestic violence, you will be
forbidden for life from possessing a firearm or ammunition.

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)9); RCW 9.41.040.

You Can Be Arrested Even if the Person or Persons Who Obtained the Order Invite or
Allow You to Violate the Order’s Prohibitions. You have the sole responsibility to avoid or
refrain from violating the order’s provisions. Only the court can change the order upon written
application.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2265, a court in any of the 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, any

United States temitory, and any tribal land within the United States shall accord full faith and credit to the
order,

Washington Crime Information Center (WACIC) Data Eniry

Itis further ord that,the clerk of the court sha%d a @r of this order on oxbefora the next
judicial day to ltayy (Couuty S ounty SherifPs
olice Départment Whers Petitioner Lives which shall enter it Info WAGIC. L
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[ Service

0 Thecdle court shall also forward a copy of INs order on or before the next judicial day to
- unty Sheriff's Office
O Police De ent Where Respondlent Lives which shall parsonally serve the respondent with

a copy of this order and shall promptly complete and retum to this court proof of service.
0 Petitioner has made private arrangements for service of this order.

- Law Enforcement Asslstance
. 4.-——-—--& :Law enforcement shall ass;s:ﬁﬁﬁnner In ahtaining:

Possession of pefioners=Byesidencs . ersonal belongings located-atthe shared
residence [J respondent's residence [J ouer:

A . Sustody of the above-named minors, Including taking physical custody for delivery to petitioner (if
#) $ applicable). .

[ Other:

Dated: X&\\{I Qﬂ lk' atA b a.@' Qﬂm{j

Hige/Commissioner
Presented by: :S
u ;
» PAMS@ S>\/ @C‘-\_Q Dﬂ\/\'&go“’
Signature of Petitioner/Lawyer ~ WSBA No. Print Name

The petitioner or petitioner's lawyer must complete a Law Enforcement
Informatlon Sheet (LEIS).
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